1415-249 - Healthy Lifestyle Services for Children, Young People and Families: 
Market Consultation
Camden and Islington Councils wish to commission organisation/s to deliver an innovative service which helps our children and young people aged 6-18 eat better, move more and feel more confident. For the purposes of this document the service/s are referred to as Healthy Lifestyle Services for children, young people and families (CYPF).
[bookmark: _GoBack]Before commencing the procurement process, the councils wish to explore the current market and services being delivered and the likely interest in bidding for these contracts.  This is a market test. It is not a formal invitation to Tender. 
We would like to receive feedback on the following areas and any other comments that you may have. Organisations will have an opportunity to ask clarification questions on the specifications once the procurement process is underway. 


	Name of your organisation: 
	

	Contact:
	

	Email Address:  
	

	Is your organisation:

(please tick one) 



	Private sector
	

	
	Social Enterprise
	

	
	Charity
	

	
	NHS
	

	
	Local Authority
	

	
	Other (please specify)



	QUESTIONS
Word limit is flexible, but please keep your answers brief and to the point


	1
	How likely are you to bid to deliver this service? 
A. Very likely 
B. May Bid 
C. Unlikely
D. Will Not bid

Comments:

	
	


	
2
	Does your organisation have experience delivering child weight management, physical activity, nutrition or other healthy lifestyle services for CYP and their families? (Y/N)


	
	a. Tier 2 Child Weight Management services
	

	
	b.  Tier 3 Child Weight Management services
	

	
	c.  Physical Activity services for CYP
	

	
	d.  Diet or nutrition services for CYP
	

	
	e.  Services for parents only aimed at improving children’s lifestyles/health
	

	
	f.  Other Healthy Lifestyle services for children/families
	

	
	Please briefly outline below the types of services you deliver, and how these are funded/contracted


	
	


	3
	We are considering commissioning this service jointly across Camden and Islington. 
  a. Do you see any particular challenges or opportunities in a joint approach?
  b. Would this make you more or less likely to bid for this contract?


	
	


	4
	Can you comment on the feasibility of delivering the Children & Young People’s Healthy Lifestyle service as advertised? Is there anything about the proposed model that you would change?


	
	


	5
	We are particularly interested in innovative approaches, for example to getting more / a greater range of CYP to access and complete weight management/healthy lifestyle services, and to sustain lifestyle change over time.
a. What do you see as the greatest challenges and/or opportunities in delivering lifestyle weight management services to CYP and their families? 
b. Are there any specific quality or performance measures you would suggest are included in the specification to ensure this service has the maximum impact and reaches the most in need populations? 
c. How do you see lifestyle weight management services for children, young people and families changing over the next 5-10 years? 


	
	


	6
	How do you see children’s healthy lifestyle services working with other public health services, in particular School Nurses, oral health and health promotion?


	
	

	7
	What would you see as the key delivery challenges based on the proposed service?

	
	


	8
	What proportion of your current staff are not paid above the London Living Wage [£9.15 per hour (pro-rata for part time workers) with effect from 1 January 2015]?

	
	


	9
	Do you have any further comments about the proposed procurement?

	
	


	10
	Would you be willing to meet with us to discuss your views about this proposed procurement further?

	
	




The closing date for returned questionnaires is 10am Tuesday 10th February 2015. 
Please complete and return to Leila.reid@islington.gov.uk – with the contract title “1415-249 Healthy Lifestyle Services for Children, Young People and Families – Market Test” in the subject line. 
If you are interested in this or any of our advertised contract notices, please register on the Councils e-tendering system, eu supply (https://www.eu-supply.com ) -register online. 
See the link below for more information: 
http://www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/content/business/in-business-in-camden/selling-to-camden-and-strategic-procurement/register-on-esourcing-for-advertised-contracts.en 
Tenders will also be advertised on the Compete For website:
https://www.competefor.com/
https://www.competefor.com/blog/camden_council/camden-first/

